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MOE FINAL RFP QUESTIONS
March 13, 2008

1.   XFDS was removed from the approved GOTS list and replaced by GMAT. However, they serve different functions. Was this inadvertent?

ANSWER: GMAT is not intended to replace XFDS. The tools listed represent acceptable tools that have also been officially reported as GOTS through NASA’s Innovative Partnership Program Office. XFDS was not officially reported so it was removed from the list.

2.  How will use of the ½ FTE civil servant support for GOTS be evaluated in the proposal, if at all? What if the contractor felt it was not required for their proposal?

ANSWER:  The ½ FTE will not be evaluated as its use is not required. 

3. Can clarification be provided for the description of Enhancements in Contract Attachment E; for example, does it count against the 50 page-limit of the Mission Suitability Volume?

ANSWER:   As stated in the RFP "... the offeror must describe the benefit of the proposed enhancement in the proposal under the applicable Mission Suitability subfactor."   The benefit of any proposed enhancement must be included in the appropriate area (subfactor) of the Mission Suit volume, which WOULD count against the 50 page limit.  Enhancements proposed by the offeror must clearly provide for the enhancement in Contract Attachment E, Contractor Proposed Enhancements, which WOULD NOT count against the 50 page limit.
4.  L.13, Section 2 “Cost Proposal Format”, Last paragraph and Instruction for Preparing the Mission Operations Element (MOE) Cost Charts (Exhibits) page 6, “Important Information Regarding DCMA/DCAA Information” and exhibits F, Burden Rate Conversion and O, Disclosures.  
Question:  Is the accounting system the only system that is required to be determined adequate at contract award?  

ANSWER:  The accounting system is the only system that is required to be determined adequate at contract award.  Offerors are to provide applicable information if the system has been reviewed and/or if a system has been determined adequate.  Offerors shall also provide all information, e.g., approved rates or rate agreements that are approved or provide information on interim rate agreements.

5.  There could be a conflict of interest in that the prime contractor we send our questionnaire to could also be on a competitor team.  Our NASA customers are well aware of our performance, in some cases significantly more than the prime, and we would prefer that they fill out the questionnaire.  We would therefore prefer the answer to be:  A:  If the Offeror or significant subcontractor was/is not the prime contractor on a similar effort, the questionnaire shall be provided to either the prime contractor or the customer.  Section L will be modified such that either can suitably respond.   

ANSWER:  The above comment is in response to question No. 50 to the draft RFP.  After further review, the instructions contained in the RFP will remain unchanged.
6.  Will NASA consider past performance submittals from subcontractors who do not meet the definition of a Significant Subcontractor?

ANSWER:  No, NASA will not consider past performance submittals from subcontractors who do not meet the definition of a Significant Subcontractor.  
